
April 13, 1933.

Dr. 8. M. Marven, 
Royal Bank of Canada, 
Head Office,
Montreal.

Dear Dr. Marven,

I an enclosing 25 tickets for the 
Salter Lecture. I am very corry indeed that we 
cannot give you any more. The facts are these:-

Tou naked for 40. These I sent.
1 sent 40 at the same time to the Dank of Montreal. 
They also phone thés morning that they have a tre­
mendous de: and. We cannot give out more tickets 
than there are seats, or we should incur the wrath 
of fbe public.

o have made arrangements for an 
overilow meeting in the York Room of the Windsor 
hotel. All those unable to be accommodated in 
the main Hall may hear Sir Arthur Salter over the 
microphone in the York Room. we are not issuing 
tickets for this, as we feel there will be plenty 
of space for all who come. Announcement to this 
effect will be made in the press.

(over)


